FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIBBION
capital circle Office Center e 2540 shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassce, Florida 32399-0850

MEMORANDUH
AUGUST 1, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND_REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVIBION OF COMMUNICATIONS (W : nuunﬁﬂ: e
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES tn:nnusxnnlthg e

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO TRANSFER CONTROL OF ONE COMPANY

TO ANOTHER IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 08/13/96 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSBTRUCTIONS:

Please place the following interexchange telecommunication
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

o
1. Docket No. .@60818-TI; Joint request of Cyberlink, Inc.
and International Telecommunications Corporation for
expedited approval of transfer of control of parent
corporation.

NOTE: The request is for the transfer of control of the
parent company, International Telecommunications Group,
Ltd. to RSL Communications Limited. There is no change
in the certificate or tariff on file.
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